
RE: quotation_606.pdf - Prabhat Kumar 
 
Ok, Go ahead with said repair 
 
From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 03 February 2022 13:51 
To: Bandre Mukund <Mukund.Bandre@ariston.com> 
Cc: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: quotation_606.pdf - Prabhat Kumar 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Yes it is physical damage but sir, since using hinges was hard.  
 
Regards, 
Prabhat  
 
From: Bandre Mukund  
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: Prabhat Kumar <Prabhat.Kumar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: quotation_606.pdf - Prabhat Kumar 
 
That means is physical damage damaged correct?  
 
From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 03 February 2022 13:30 
To: Bandre Mukund <Mukund.Bandre@ariston.com> 
Cc: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: quotation_606.pdf - Prabhat Kumar 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Hinges has been broken inside, and its impact the start button. 
 
Regards, 
Prabhat  
 
From: Bandre Mukund  
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:07 PM 
To: Prabhat Kumar <Prabhat.Kumar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: quotation_606.pdf - Prabhat Kumar 
 
Pls explain the reason for fabrication? 
 
From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 03 February 2022 11:56 
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To: Bandre Mukund <Mukund.Bandre@ariston.com> 
Cc: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@ariston.com> 
Subject: quotation_606.pdf - Prabhat Kumar 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
I am Prabhat looking commercial sales in Mumbai region, 
 
My laptop is not working, I had spoke with Kedar ji about this, he asked send quote to you for approval, 
pls find attached quote, 
 
Pls approve. 
 
Regards, 
Prabhat 
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